Shani Bradshaw
W

From: Todd Benson <todd@paxicasecuritygroup.com:>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 6:15 AM

To: Shani Bradshaw

Cc: Todd Benson; Vanessa Benson; Todd Benson

Subject: {External} Uptown Rail Brewery

Attachments: Est_1606_from_lody_Roberts_Construction_Inc._19908.pdf
Shani,

Good morning. | hope you are doing well this morning. Thank you for taking my call yesterday. As discussed we decided
to go with Jody Roberts Construction on the project due to the overall better higher end product and craftsmanship and
lead times to get the product here. Please see the updated quote .

In addition as discussed we would like to request an extension on the exterior completion in case we do not meet the
deadline due to permit, product delays . Please let me know if you have any questions. Have a great day.

Thank you,

Todd Benson
Paxica Security Group

0 844-472-9422 ext 101
F 844-695-2722
C 214-9059-0841

todd @ paxicasecuritygroup.com
wWww. paxicasecuritygroup.com




